LUDGERSHALL TOWN COUNCIL



Minutes of the Planning meeting held on Tuesday 19th March 2019 at the Town Council Office, 22				
High Street	Ludgershall at 6.30pm.			
Present:	Cllr O White in the Chair	Cllr J White		
	Cllr N Allingham	Cllr AKJ Pickernell		
	Cllr J Langley	Cllr M Williams	Cllr M Williams	
	Cllr M Giles			
Public:	No members of the public attended	led		
	<u>Agenda Item</u>		<u>Action</u>	
40/18-19	1. Apologies – Cllr B Cordery unable to attend – the Committee resolved			
	to accept.			
41/18-19	2. <u>Declaration of Interest</u> – none.			
42/18-19	3. Planning Applications –			
	a) 19/01911/VAR - Land at Tidworth Road (Corunna Barracks) SP11 9RP.			
	Variation of Condition 11 of planning permission 15/02770/FUL			
	(Erection of 246 dwellings to provide Service Families Accommodation)			
	in order to vary the construction working hours. The Committee			
	discussed and after considering whether or not the residents have been			
	notified it was agreed that the Council have	e no objections to the	A al mai m	
	proposed changes – Admin to notify Wiltshire Council of the comments.			
	b) 19/01762/LBC – at Lynton Cottage, 6 Butt Street, SP11 9QQ. The			
	replacement of 8 no. windows and 2 no. doors. The Committee			
	discussed and after considering the application it was agreed that the			
	Council have no objections to the proposed work to be undertaken			
	providing the English Heritage conditions are met. Admin to notify Admin			
	Wiltshire Council of the comments.			
43/18-19	4. Permission Granted – a) 18/11681/TCA Various Works to 5 Trees - T			
	22, Sycamore, T45, Beech, T55 & T77, Ash & T88, Sycamore at Land at			
	Ludgershall Castle, SP11 9QT. No objections. b) 18/11079/FUL			
	proposed erection of rear extension at 11 Foxtail Gardens, Ludgershall,			
	SP11 9TB. Approved with conditions. c) 18/11311/VAR Variation of			
	Condition 1 of Reserved Matters Consent	17/11758/REM (i.e. access,		
	appearance, landscaping, layout and scale	of the new primary school) in		
	order to allow the development spoil to be	, , ,		
	increasing the site levels at land at Corrun	Barracks Ludgershall SP11		
	9RP. Approved with conditions. d) 18/094	-		
<u> </u>	11 , -,	-	I	

	Road (Former Corunna Barracks) Ludgershall, Wiltshire, SP11 9RP.		
	Proposed creation of an open storage site together with associated		
	access and perimeter landscape improvements. Approved with		
	conditions. e) 18/09875/FUL Garage block to the rear of Elmay House,		
	Graspan Road, Ludgershall, SP11 9PA. Proposed demolition of		
	redundant/derelict garage block and erection of two semi-detached		
	dwellings with associated parking/garage with hard and soft		
	landscaping. Approved with conditions. f) 18/10543/FUL - land at		
	Corunna Barracks SP11 9RP. Proposal of development of green		
	infrastructure including the importation of material and infill		
	engineering works to the former test track to support the		
	implementation of the approved recreational access action plan for the		
	Army Basing Programme. Approved with conditions.		
44/18-19	5. 19/00122/ENF – Enfield House, Andover Road, SP11 9PD, possible		
	unauthorised development to rear. Admin advised that Wiltshire		
	Council have investigated and following a site visit it was determined		
	that it is a permitted development due to the percentage increase of		
	the original footprint.		
45/19-19	6. Agenda Points to be discussed for next meeting – none.		

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 6.41pm.

SignedDate	
------------	--